October 1, 2012
TO: 
Cross Country Parents


FROM:
Coach Ehlert, Coach Schauland

RE:

Team Pictures, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, and Sectionals,
Team Pictures and Uniform Check-In

Team Pictures will be taken on Wednesday October 3that 3:30.  The athletes that are not running at Sectionals will turn in their uniforms at that time.  Photos should be done by 4:15.  The runners running at sectionals will practice until 5:00.
Tuesday Practice

Practice will be done by 5:00
Thursday Practice

Practice will be done by 4:30.

Friday Practice

Practice will be done by 4:15
Sectional Information on Back

Sectionals

T he team will be traveling to the IESA Sectionals on Saturday October 6th in Germantown Hills, IL.  The bus will leave at 6:00 am on Saturday October 6th.  The girls race will start at 9:00 am.   Boys will run at 9:40.  Awards will be presented after the boys race.  After the race we will get some food.  We are thinking about Avanti’s.  The students will need to bring some extra money for food.  We will be running at Great Oaks Community Church, which is located next to Germantown Hills Middle/Intermediate School on Route 116.  Directions are as follows:  Take 76 East to Merge onto US-150 E via EXIT 89 to Stay straight to go onto US-24 E to Merge onto IL-116 E toward Metamora to 515 STATE ROUTE 116. Hope to see you there.

More information will come in the next letter.

